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Litigation Team

From: Paul Maritz

Sent: Waednesday, June 18, 1997 10:26 AM

To: Steve Ballmer; 8rad Chase; Rich Tong; Anthony Bay: Greg Maffei: Bob Herbaid; John
Ludwig; David Cale; Chris Phillips

Ce: Cory Van Arsdale (LCA)

Subject: PN deal - CONFIDENTIAL: attny client confidential

We signed a somewhat unorthodox deal with Rab Glaser/Progressive Networks last night. Since there is 2 five day
‘unwind” period (to get final regulatory checks done) knowiedge of this must be kept very tight. Dont fwd o anyone
without asking first. Afso, es you can imagine, Robg wants to mansge announcermrent of this to his team himseif anc nc*
have things leak. We have similar concem.

The essence s that we have bought PN's igtest (version 4.0) standard Rest Audio/Real Video code base (source and
binary, client & server, ail piatforms) for $30M in cash and $30M in investment (10%) m PN, thig includes the right 1o use
{he marks. We have an imevocable license with *rights equivalent to awnership®. The deal Is non-exciusive, but includes
a money-back (but not the code) provision if PN does source license with another party Pfuv. LEec) pMATe i AT
MAcTeh) We have right at our aption (for additions( fee) to take another snapshot in year, and another a year after that.

Robs stated plan s that he wil gat out of the bess straaming medie pletform business, and foaus an higher lavel
solutions, hosting, and content aggregation, and says that his goal is now {o get us to get his base technology as
widespread as possible.

Osvidcol - deal InctGdes TEquirement that we ship PN Hient whersver we ship Netshow client, unttil these become the
samae.
Chris Phillips - degl includes requirement that we promptly conclude the DirectShaw/ASF cortract.
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